## **CURRICULUM VITAE**



NAME:DR. ROHIT BHASKAR JADHAVDesignation:Assistant Professor of EconomicsAdditional Charges:Nodal Officer- (Scholarship)Education:M.A, NET3 – JRF – Economics;M.A, NET2- JRF- Political Science;D.C.S.A; Ph.D. (IR and IE).E-mail:rohit@mnlumumbai.edu.in

### BRIEF BIO

**Dr. Rohit Bhaskar Jadhav** is working as Assistant Professor in Economics at Maharashtra National Law University, since October 2016 regularly. He teaches Economics to B.A. LL.B. (HONS) Students at MNLU MUMBAI. Besides, He is a member of various important Committees and Cells in the University and a Nodal Officer for Scholarship mainly. Apart from this, He has a Doctorate in International relations and International Economics and published various research papers and articles in the areas of international relations, Indian Polity, Indian Economy, Women's Studies/Gender Budgeting, Public Finance, etc.

Furthermore, He has qualified NET and NET-JRF in Economics and Political Science. Before joining MNLU Mumbai, he had worked as Assistant Professor at M.P. Law College and Dr. Ambedkar College, Aurangabad, MH. He has also worked as a guest faculty and core faculty in PRE-NET/SET and PRE IAS/IPS Centre of Dr.B.A.M.U, Aurangabad, and various other Competitive Exam Institutions. Mainly, He is also engaged in developing various plans viz. special Study plan, Test plan, Analyse plan, and Revise Plan for the preparation of Indian Civil Services, Indian Economic Services, State Services, and NET/SELT Exams, etc.

**<u>Courses Taught:</u>** Micro Economics, Macro Economics, Indian Economy and Economic Policies, Money, Banking, Fiscal Policy, and Public Finance.

**<u>Research Area:</u>** International Relations, Foreign Policies, Indian Polity, Indian Economy, Women's Studies/Gender Budgeting, and Public Finance.

### **EDUCATION:**

B.A & M.A- Economics & Political Science, NET – JRF –in- Economics & Political Science, Ph.D.-(Pursuing)

#### PAST WORK EXPERIENCE:

- Worked as a Lecturer (Asst. Professor) in <u>M.P. Law College</u> from August 2010 to April 2012 & <u>Dr. Ambedkar College of Law</u> Aurangabad on C.H.B. from the regular schedule of 2008 to April 2012.
- Working as a Guest Lecturer for <u>'Pre-IAS / IPS'</u> Coaching center for the subject of 'Indian Economy' and <u>'Pre-NET/SET'</u> Coaching Centre for Paper I<sup>st</sup>&II<sup>nd</sup>, III<sup>rd</sup> of Political Science & Economics in Dr.B.A.M.U, Aurangabad. MH.
- Four Years of Teaching Experience in "Indus Child Labour Project Aurangabad" (India U.S.A. Joint Project through ILO) as a primary teacher from 2004 to 2008.
- Six Months Teaching in Computer Application in Jeet Career Academe, A'bad, (MH).

**CERTIFICATES, PAPER PRESENTATIONS, AND WORKSHOPS:** 

### UGC Course/Training for CAS

- 1. Participated in 20 days (2/12/2019 to 21/12/2019) UGC Sponsored 123<sup>rd</sup> Orientation Program, conducted by Human Resource Development Centre, Dr. Babasaheb Ambedkar Marathwada University, Aurangabad, Maharashtra.
- Participated in 7 days (2/05/2020 to 21/05/2020) week online FDP Program on "NAAC Assessment and Accreditation" Sponsored under UGC Pramash Program, New Delhi through Shri Shivaji College, Parbhani, Maharashtra.
- 3. I have passed and completed, the "Refresher Course in Economics" offered under the **ARPIT program conducted by the National Resource Centre**, Shri Ram College of Commerce, New Delhi, duration of the course was1/12/2020 to 31/03/2021.
- 4. I have completed, a Short-Term Course in Academic Writing in Social Sciences, between 12 March 2021 to 18 March 2021, which would be conducted by UGC Human Resource Development Centre, University of Mumbai, and was sponsored by RUSA.
- 5. 3. I have completed, the 3-Days' Rusa-Sponsored Online National FDP On "Curriculum Design Strategies to Enhance Employability and Soft Skills", Between February 4 and 6, 2021, Organized by IQAC of Chikitsak Samuha's Sir Sitaram and Lady Shantabai Patkar College of Arts and Science and V.P. Varde College of Commerce and Economics.

### **Other Training Courses and Conference/Seminar/Workshop Papers**

# (i) Refresher Course, Methodology, Workshops, Training, Faculty Development Programs, etc. attended.

- Participated in 5 days (Nov.25 to 29,2013) Orientation Program on "Introducing the database on the Indian Economy" <u>Sponsored by ICSSR</u>, <u>New Delhi through Centre</u> <u>for Development Studies (CDS)</u>, <u>Trivanthpuram</u>, <u>Kerala</u>.
- Participated in 10 days (Feb.11 to 20, 2013) Research Methodology course for Social Science Research <u>Sponsored by ICSSR</u>, <u>New Delhi through Council of Social</u> <u>Development</u>, <u>Hyderabad (AP) Organized by ICSSR</u>, <u>New Delhi.</u>
- Participated in 3 Days (Aug.19 to 21, 2011) Training Programme on International Humanitarian Law jointly organized by University College of law Osmania University Hyderabad & Intern. Committee of the Red Cross (ICRC), New Delhi.
- 4. Participated in 3 days (Dec.16 to 18, 2013) Workshop on District Human Development Report (Solapur & Beed) by UNDP through YASUDA, Pune. (MH).
- Participated in 3 days (June 19 to 21, 2006) Training for child labor Educational Development <u>Project by ILO through YASUDA, Pune. (MH).</u>
- 6. Participated in "Workshop on Strategic Issues for Young Scholars" which was Jointly organized by the Centre for Security Studies, School of International Studies, Central University of Gujarat, Gandhi agar, and Carnegie Endowment for International Peace, Washington D.C., From November 6 to 10, 2107 at the Central University of Gujarat.
- Participated in "Policy Discussion on Human Development in Maharashtra" which was organized by Association for Social and Economic Equality, Nagpur, on 26<sup>th</sup> Nov 2017 at Dikshya Bhumi, Nagpur, Maharashtra
- Participated in "Second Policy Forum on Financial Literacy and Financial Inclusion" which was Jointly organized by National Centre for Financial Education, NISM, Mumbai, and Academic Partner Durham University (Centre for Banking Institutions and Development) from Dec,15 to 16, 2017 at NISM, Mumbai.
- I attended a one-day workshop on "The Career Advancement Scheme (CAS) for the teachers UGC 4<sup>th</sup> Amendment held on 21<sup>st</sup> July 2018 by Mulund College of Commerce, Mulund(W), Mumbai.

- 10. I participated in a "Two days" workshop on DATA ANALYSIS with SPSS" at Abhinav College of Arts, Commerce, and Science, Mumbai university on 22<sup>nd</sup> and 23<sup>rd</sup> February 2019.
- 11. I participated in the Penal Discussion on 'Imagine Mumbai: In Search of New Ground' at CST MUMBAI ON 29th March 2019, which is conducted by Asia Society India Centre, Mumbai.

**Guest Speaker**: Niranjan Hiranandani, Co-founder, and MD, Hiranandani Group of Companies (Keynote Speaker),

Isher Ahluwalia, Chairperson, Board of Governors, Indian Council for Research on International Economic Relations,

Ashwini Bhide, IAS, Managing Director, Mumbai Metro Rail Corporation,

Gordon Falconer Global Director for Smart Cities, Schneider Electric and

Reuben Abraham, CEO & Senior Fellow, IDFC Institute

12. I participated in the Penal Discussion on 'Indian Fiscal Federalism' at CST MUMBAI ON 19 March 2019, 7 pm to 9 pm, which is conducted by Asia Society India Centre, Mumbai.

Guest Speaker: Mr. Shaktikanta Das (The Governor, RBI),

Dr.Y.V. Reddy, (former chairman 14<sup>TH</sup>Finance commission of Indian and former Governor RBI).

### <u>Papers Presented In Conferences/ Seminars/ Workshops/ Symposia. Indicate</u> Whether the Conference Proceedings Are Published.

 Participated & Presented paper at National Seminar held on 16, 17, Feb. 2008 on "U.N.: In the New International Scenario" organized by Vivekanand College of Arts, Aurangabad, Maharashtra.
 Paper Title: U.N.: Its Historical Background and underlying Assumptions.

And U.N.: Failures & Achievement During the cold war.

- Participated and presented the paper at state level conference of Maharashtra Public Administration Association (24 Feb. 2008) on P.A.: Past, Present & Future. Organized by Vivekanand College of Arts, Aurangabad, and Maharashtra. *Paper Title: P.A.: Past, Present & Future.*
- 3. Participated in paper presentation competition at National Level held on (30, 31<sup>st</sup> July 2008) on *"Impact of Globalization on Indian Economy: An overview"* organized by Vasantrao Naik College, Aurangabad, Maharashtra.
- 4. Participated in & presented the paper in two days National Seminar on "*Impact Globalization on Employment Opportunity in India*" (6, 7, March 2010) organized by Dept. of Economics Deogiri College, Aurangabad, Maharashtra.

Paper Title: Job opportunity in Agriculture of India after Globalization.

5. Participate and Presented a Paper at National Seminar held on 22nd Aug 2015 in Deogiri College, A'bad, MH, through IIPA, New Delhi's Local Branch IIPA, Aurangabad, MH.

## Title of Paper: 73<sup>rd</sup> Amendment and need of PESA Act, 1996.

6. Participated in 32<sup>nd</sup> Annual Conference of MH state Political Science Meeting and presented a paper at National seminar in Gogte-Wake College, Banda, Sindhudurga, and MH. (ICSSR sponsored).

Title of Paper.: Terrorism is a serious threat to World Community and especially concerning India and its new challenges.

 Participated & presented the paper in the Three Days International Conference on "Development of Marathwada: Opportunities and Challenges" (15<sup>th</sup> to 17<sup>th</sup> March 2018) organized by the Dept. of Economics, Political Science, and Sociology, Dr.B.A.M. U, Aurangabad, Maharashtra.
 Paper Title: Economic and Political Challenges of Indian Women: Concerning Marathwada Region.  I have Participated in & presented a research paper at a one-day National Conference on "Indian Women: Opportunities and Challenges" (25<sup>th</sup> Aug 2018) organized by the Dept. of Home Science, Art and Science College Chincholi, Aurangabad, Maharashtra.

Paper Title: The Political Misfortunes of Indian Women

 I have Participated in & presented a research paper in a Two-day National Seminar on "Election and Democracy in India" (1<sup>st</sup> and 2<sup>nd</sup> March 2019) organized by the Dept. of Political Science, Dr.B.A.M. U, Aurangabad, Maharashtra.

Paper Title: The Challenges of Electoral Reforms in India: A especially Reference to the EVM and VVPAT

### B) Invited lectures/ special lectures or presentations for conferences/ symposia.

- 1) I have been invited by NIAKWADA Mitra Mandal, Aurangabad, MH for delivering a special lecture on "Educational thoughts of Dr. Babasaheb Ambedkar". And I delivered it on 14th April 2017.
- I have been invited by Vasantrao Naik College, Aurangabad, MH for delivering a Special Guest lecture on "Importance of Political Science in Competition Exams". And I delivered it on 3rd Oct 2017.
- 3) I received an invitation letter for attending the NAAC presentation as a Research Scholar by Dr. Babasaheb Ambedkar Marathwada University, on 8 Dec 2016. In Muktanand college, Gangapur, Aurangabad, MH.
- 4) I have been invited by Shri. Muktanand college, Gangapur, Aurangabad, MH for delivering Special Guest lecture on "UPSC and MPSC" Preparation on Feb, 2016.
- 5) I have been invited by Shri. Shahu Maharaj Arts college, Daulatabad, Aurangabad, MH for delivering a special guest lecture on "UPSC and MPSC" Preparation on Jan 2016.

### C) <u>Members in Professional Bodies, Institutions:</u>

- 1. Online Membership in **IDSA** (*Institute for Defense Studies and Analysis*) and **ICS** (*Institute of Chines Studies*), New Delhi.
- 2. Member of *Centre for Promotion of Democracy and Secularism*, Aurangabad, (MH).
- 3. Member of *Marathwada Economics Association*, Aurangabad, (MH).

### **PUBLICATIONS**

2022.

- 1. One research paper has been published in Apoorva KNOWLEDGE'S International Journal of Multidisciplinary Research-Peer Reviewed Impact Factor: 3.0498, ISSN -2348-2702, Vol. - IX, Issue - II, June-July 2021. Title of Paper: The GDP of India and COVID-19.
- 2. A Joint research paper has been published in APOORV KNOWLEDGE'S International Journal of Multidisciplinary Research-Peer Reviewed Impact Factor: 3.0498, ISSN -2348-2702, Vol. - I, Issue - XXIII, June 2019 Title of Paper: Virtual Currencies/ Digital Currencies Crisis: A Special reference of Bitcoins and Block Chain Technology.
- 3. One research paper has been published in APOORV KNOWLEDGE'S International Journal of Multidisciplinary Research-Peer Reviewed June 2018 Vol. I Issue XIX-Impact Factor: 2.7633, ISSN -2348-2702, Vol. I, Issue XIX, June 2018 Title of Paper: GST and Challenges for One Tax System.

4. My research paper has been published in APOORV KNOWLEDGE'S International Journal of Multidisciplinary Research-Peer Reviewed September - 2018 Vol. - I Issue – XX-Impact Factor: 2.7633, ISSN -2348-2702, Vol. - I, Issue - XX, September 2018 Title of Paper: Asia's Power House Crisis: Especially Reference to Indo- China Border Dispute Issues and its Economic Development.

 One research paper has been published in the Akshara International Research Journal of Multidisciplinary Research-Peer Reviewed
 Impact Factor: 5.54, ISSN - E-ISSN 2582-5429, Vol. – VI (B), Issue - 04, Feb -

Title of Paper: Trends of India's GDP in COVID - 19.

Participated and presented a paper at an international conference held on (14<sup>th</sup> march 2015) in Sanganer College, Sangamner, Ahmednagar, MH. (U.G.C. sponsored). Title of Paper: The Causes and Types of Terrorism in India. ISBN-978-93-81921-46-3

- Participated and presented a paper at National Conference held on (13,14<sup>th</sup> march 2015) in Borgaon, Akola, MH. (U.G.C. sponsored). Title of Paper: The Political Participation and Indian Women. ISSN-978-81-9291680-8-8
- 8. Participated and presented a paper at National Conference (Interdisciplinary Approach) held on (13,14<sup>th</sup> Feb. 2015) in Shri.Muktanand College, Gangapur, Aurangabad, MH. (U.G.C. sponsored). Title of Paper: The Importance of Literature Review and Case Study Method in Social Science Research. ISBN-978-93-84593-54-4
- Participated and presented a paper at National Conference held on (2nd march 2015) in Chetana College, Aurangabad, MH. Title of Paper: The Socio-Economics and Political Misfortunes of Indian Women. ISBN-978-93-83587-18-6
- 10. Participated and presented a paper at a national seminar held on (5,6<sup>th</sup> Jan 2015) in Jawaharlal Nehru College, Aurangabad, MH. (U.G.C. sponsored). Title of Paper:
  - 1) India and China Border Dispute Issues.
  - 2) Growing Terrorism most serious Threats to India ISBN-978-93-84451-37-0
- Participated and presented a paper at an international seminar held on (J15, 16th 2016) in Jawaharlal Nehru College, Aurangabad, and MH. (ICSSR- sponsored). Title of Paper: - The Economic and Financial Causes of Terrorism in India. ISSN-2250-0383

12. Participated and presented papers at a national seminar held on (5,6<sup>th</sup> Feb. 2016) at Ahmednagar College, Nagar, and Maharashtra.
Title of Paper: - Human Rights and Socio-Economic and Political misfortunes of Indian Women.
ISBN-978-93-83870-7

**Date:** - 25<sup>st</sup> August, 2022. **Place:** - Mumbai, MH

Dr. Rohit Bhaskar Jadhav